Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: direct payments 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

1. How many adults receiving support have a direct payment within your local authority? 
2. How many children do you support that have a direct payment within your local authority?
3. How many of your direct payment recipients require extra support with the administration of their direct payments? 
4a.
Do you provide or commission a service that manages or supports your direct payment users with the administration of their direct payment, doing such tasks as Paying invoices for care or returning documents to the local authority on behalf of the direct payment user? 
4b.
Who is this provider of this service within your local authority?
4c.
Please provide the specification for the contract that is currently in place for this service or outline what the main duties of the service provider are? 
4d.
What is the annual cost of the service currently on place? 
4e.
When does your contract with your current provider end?
5a.
Do you provide or commission a service to provide information and signposting support for your direct payment users?
5b.
Who is this provider of this service within your local authority? 
5c.  Please provide the specification for the contract that is currently in place for this service or outline what the main duties of the service provider are? 
5d.  What is the annual cost of the service currently on place? 
5e.  When does your contract with your current provider end?
6.  How many of your direct payment recipients make an assessed financial contribution to their direct payment?
7.  Please provide the title, name and contact information for the officer responsible for commissioning these services within your local authority
8.  Please provide the title and the name of the offer in charge of quality assuring these services mentioned in this FOI 
9.   What is the percentage of direct payments within your authority that continue beyond two years and have had both the six week review and at least one annual reconciliation of the direct payment account?
10.   How many cases of fraud or misuse have you identified within the last 2 years? 
11.  Do you process your direct payments in house or do you have someone that provides this service for you?
12.  What systems do you offer direct payments service users for payroll?  Are they inhouse or an external provider, please name the provider if external.
13.  Is the processing of your direct payments done inhouse or is this a task provided by an external service provider?   
Answer:
Please find information in the attached spreadsheet.  To confirm, the snapshot date for Q9 is 31/01/22
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
